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International Relations Division
Office of the University

Chiang Mai University
66-53-943665-8

From: BREE Dong Hwa <issa@gms.ndhu.edu.tw>

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 3:37 PM

To: IRDCMU <irdcmu@cmu.ac.th>

Subject: [NDHU] Nomination of Exchange Students for Spring 2023

Dear Partners,

Greetings from National Dong Hwa University, Taiwan.
We are pleased to inform you that we will start to accept inbound exchange student applications for Spring 2023!

When: October 1 to November 15, 2022.

How: through online system ONLY

Steps:

1. Sister university can nominate students from October 1, 2022.

2. Our system will automatically send the notification to the nominees.

3. The nominated students should finish the whole application procedure by November 15, 2022.

¢ Online nomination system for sister university: https://ias.ndhu.edu.tw/sisteruniv/index/index/rid/
c1cffefd3f3c07a5eb9fe8e8fb377d1c (please login with your email and create a new password at the first time.)

¢ Online application system for nominees: http://ias.ndhu.edu.tw/inbound (please login with your email and
create a new password at the first time.)

* Regarding the application procedure for students. Please refer to this: NDHU-2023 Spring Semester

* Regarding the on-campus registration, housing, living cost, course, etc. Please refer to this LINK.

Contact Information:
1. Inbound Studnets: Ms. Vanessa Wei
International Scholar and Student Affairs Division (ISSA), NDHU

TEL: +886-3-8905119
E-mail: issa@gms.ndhu.edu.tw

2. Agreement signing and quota inquiry: Ms. Abby Liu
International Academic Cooperation and Exchange Division (ICE)
TEL: +886-3-8905109

E-mail: ice@gms.ndhu.edu.tw

If you are not the person in charge of exchange program, please kindly forward this email to the proper contact person, or
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let us know the right contact.
Thank you for your assistance.

Best Regards,

Office of International Affairs (OIA)
National Dong Hwa University
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